
BRUNSWICK COUNTY REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR HVAC MAINTENANCE 

Addendum II 
 

The below questions were asked from interested contractors.  Responses are in red.  Questions and 
responses are included as Addendum II. 

 

1. The Scope of Work for the Chiller at the Courthouse did not mention "tube cleaning".  Is there a 
reason this vital part of the York Chiller's annual maintenance is not included? 
 
The tube cleaning service is no longer needed. 

 
2. The Cooling Tower for the Chiller water loop at the Courthouse, is not listed as a piece of equipment 

to be serviced.  Is the Cooling Tower to be included in the RFP services?   
 
The cooling tower has been removed and should not be included in the scope of work for this RFP. 
 

3. Are we able to bid on specific buildings or it is all or nothing? 
 
This contract is to be awarded to one contractor for all buildings listed on the request for proposals. 
 

4. Energy Management System.  No information has been provided for the EMS.  Without any 
information about the system, maintenance cannot be priced.  Can you advise?  
 
For the courthouse, the system is a Brady/Trane Tracer Synchrony TC+.  For any additional 
information, please email Heather Murray at heather.murray@brunswickcountync.gov to schedule 
a site visit. 
 

5. Now that Chillers are air-cooled; does the scope require annual coil cleaning?   
 
Yes, annual coil cleaning is required. 
 

6. VAV Scope.  Do we only change filters for VAV’s that are Fan Powered boxes?   
 
Yes, all existing filters should be changed per the request for proposals. 
 

7. Per the RFP; What is a 40% pleated filter?   
 
A pleated filter that captures 40% of particles. 
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8. What MERV rating is required for all filter changes?   
 
A MERV 5 rating or better. 
 

9. In one area of the scope, belts are changes on an as-needed basis.  In order parts of the RFP scope, 
belts are to be changed once a year.  Will you let us know which tasking to use? 
 
Per the Scope of Work in the RFP; the courthouse air handling unit belts are to be changed yearly, 
and all other systems are on an as needed basis. 
 

10. Are Evaporator coils required to be cleaned annually?   
 
For the courthouse DX Equipment, vapor coils should be cleaned once per year. Cleaning of 
condenser coils for all systems excluding the courthouse will be quarterly.  Vapor coil cleaning is not 
requested for all systems excluding the courthouse under routine maintenance. 
 

11. For Washable Filters; do they need to be washed quarterly or less?   
 
Washable filters should be washed or replaced quarterly. 
 
 
 
 
 

 


